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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 3:50 pm
To: Hwang, Shiang Yi; assignments
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: PAPER RE-SURVEY FOR VEHICLE NO SMY8552K (CMTD2204428/SYH)
Attachments: SURVEY REPORT.pdf

Dear Shiang Yi, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Dear Assignment Team, 
 
Kindly assist. 
 
Best Regards,  
Elaine | Reports  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.  
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111  email: report@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 
 

From: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 3:42 PM 
To: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: PAPER RE-SURVEY FOR VEHICLE NO SMY8552K (CMTD2204428/SYH) 
 
Dear Elaine, 
 
Please assist to do paper re-survey for vehicle no SMY8552K. 
 
 
Best Regards 
Hwang Shiang Yi 
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Claims Division 
D: 6329 5205 | T: 6461 6555  
 

 
 

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.            
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623 
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG  

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised 
disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message. 
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include 
disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our 
behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy. 
 

From: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 4:42 PM 
To: Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg> 
Cc: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SMY 8552K Ref: CMTD2204428/SYH 
 

CAUTION:  This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender (Email) before replying or clicking on any links and open attachments. 

Dear Shiang Yi,  
  
   
Enclose Pre-Repair Survey Report of SMY 8552K.  
  
  
Thank you.  
  
  

Best Regards,  
ELAINE | Reports  
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.  
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111   email: report@lkkauto.com  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933  
 


